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Key details

Also known as Blackmores
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Addresses At 132 Constance Street, Fortitude Valley, Queensland 4006

Type of place House

Period Victorian 1860-1890

Style Queenslander

Lot plan L30_SP253292; L5_SP198092; L4_SP193209; L822_SP192737; L2_SP193207; 
L3_SP193210; L813_SP192741; L5_SP193201; L6_SP193211; L4_SP193212; 
L106_SP196993; L119_SP196969; L811_SP192742; L812_SP192742; 
L1_SP193199; L1_SP193204; L101_SP196984; L107_SP196982; 
L108_SP196982; L810_SP192742; L120_SP196969

Key dates Local Heritage Place Since — 30 October 2000
Date of Citation — April 2011

Construction Roof: Ribbed metal;
Walls: Timber

People/associations John Hall and Son (Architect)

Criterion for listing (A) Historical; (B) Rarity; (E) Aesthetic; (H) Historical association

This small, elegant two-storeyed timber residence and the adjoining low-set timber cottage were built in the mid-
late 1880s for the Pole family. Sheldon Pole was the founder of the successful Pole, Outridge and Co. printing 
company. The Constance Street houses were rental properties for the Poles, who lived elsewhere in the Valley. 
It is likely that this house was designed by eminent architectural firm John Hall and Sons circa 1889. In the 
1920s the house was converted for boarders as housing pressures in the interwar period pushed business 
workers into higher density dwellings in inner-city areas. This timber house with its hallmark nineteenth century 
external bracing, is one of the few remaining houses in this part of Fortitude Valley and demonstrates its 
residential development in second half of the nineteenth century, prior to the development of business and light 
industry in the twentieth century.

History 

This corner of Constance and Alfred Streets unusually comprises two timber dwellings that were transversely 
located across two allotments in the nineteenth century prior to the reconfiguration of the lots in 2007.

The land is part of just over eight acres of land that was granted to William Marshall in 1862. Land in this area 
was subdivided in various size parcels, from 1876 onwards, though most of the sales date from the 1880s. In 
1882 Marshall offered the ‘Avondale Estate’ for sale, with allotments fronting Constance, Alfred, Leichhardt and 
Julia Streets. From this offering Mary Kelly and Mary Pole purchased 18.6 perches as joint owners, in February 
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1884. Kelly and Pole were the daughter and wife, respectively, of Sheldon Pole, who founded the printing 
company that became Pole, Outridge and Company.

The Pole family arrived in Australia in 1867 on the ship Vanguard. During the voyage Sheldon Pole produced a 
weekly paper of shipboard news called ‘The Man at the Wheel’. On arriving in Brisbane, Pole took up a position 
as a compositor with the local newspaper, the Courier. Relocating to Fortitude Valley, at that time an isolated 
township cut off by Duncan’s Hill, he had established the Valley’s first and only printing company in 1873, in 
Wickham Street. The following year he nominated as a candidate to represent the Valley Ward on the Brisbane 
Municipal Council. He was the successful candidate in the 1883 elections. That year he took on a partner, 
Frederick Outridge, in his printery, and renamed the business Pole, Outridge and Company. Among other 
clients, the printery was commissioned to publish the Queensland Racing Calendar, maps of Brisbane and 
Maryborough, and Pugh’s Almanac. Although Pole retired in 1890, his partner and son, Henry Pole continued 
the business for a time, eventually dissolving the partnership and establishing their own printing companies.

Mary Kelly and Mary Pole’s new Valley property consisted of two allotments facing Alfred Street, running 
adjacent to Constance Street. The Constance Street frontage was 119 feet wide, while the Alfred Street frontage 
was 97.5 feet in width. Placing the dwellings transversely across the allotments took advantage of the widest 
frontage and allowed wider buildings with greater access down the sides. This wise utilisation of what were 
allotments of less than ten perches in size also allowed the dwellings to face in the most desirable direction – 
north. The house on the corner was most likely erected around 1884, after Kelly and Pole obtained a £300 
mortgage. The dwelling was a rental property, as the Poles resided on the printery property in Wickham Street, 
before moving to ‘Abbeyville’ in Leichhardt Street (now St Paul’s Terrace) around 1888. The properties were a 
prudent investment. Fortitude Valley, by the late 1880s, was on the cusp of a boom period which would last until 
the 1950s. Brisbane’s robust economy in the 1880s encouraged greater growth, and the Valley in particular 
became a focal point for development. Transport was improved and access to the city was opened up by 
cuttings to Duncan’s Hill. The area was also largely flood-protected, bringing large retailers to the swathes of 
available land from the 1890s, setting up their flagship branches in the Valley. Opened up by land sales, areas 
like Constance Street became well-populated residential areas, as commercial development began to shift 
inhabitants from the centre of the Valley.

Mary Pole became the sole owner of the land in 1887 and in 1889 Sheldon Pole commissioned architects John 
Hall and Sons to build a home in Constance Street, Fortitude Valley. The service of Hall and Sons were at this 
point in high demand in Brisbane, although Pole’s choice of architectural firm may have been influenced by the 
fact that his son Thomas was articled to John Hall and Son until late in 1893.

Mary Pole died on 12 October 1892 and the property was transmitted to her son Henry Pole and Charles Brooks. 
These houses were among several properties offered for sale following the death of Sheldon Pole in 1897. The 
two ‘substantially built wooden residences’, both rental properties, were described as being ‘comparatively new, 
and in first-class state of repair’. The property stayed in the family for a short time, as Pole’s daughter-in-law, 
Mary Elizabeth Pole (Henry’s wife), acquired the title to the property in March 1898. The houses were sold to 
Mary Anne Dines in 1899.

Dines and subsequent owners continued to lease the premises. From the 1920s, the two-storey house was used 
as a boarding house. As Brisbane’s population grew in the interwar period and pressures on housing became 
much more intense, boarding accommodation in inner-city areas became popular for professional, usually 
unmarried, business men. Although the Valley became increasingly devoted to commercial and industrial 
purposes from the 1920s, streets slightly removed from the centre of the Valley became appealing residential 
areas. They were close not only to the central business district, transport and shops, but also to the Valley’s 
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entertainment precinct, the Exhibition grounds and recreational areas like Victoria and Bowen Parks. During the 
1950s number 132 Constance Street was registered as tenements for 12 persons.

The houses continued to be used for residential purposes until the 1980s when Blackmores established an office 
in this two-storeyed timber building. In 2007 the allotments were reconfigured to align with the frontages of the 
houses.

Description 

The building is two storeyed, of timber construction with upper and lower verandahs to the front and back 
elevations.

The front walls are single skin tongue and groove V.J. boards with exposed studs and bracing. French doors and 
fanlights open to the verandahs, which have timber posts and balustrades, and scalloped timber valance to the 
lower level.

The sidewalls are sheeted with weatherboards, and the windows have decorative sheet metal hoods. Eaves are 
battened, and the hipped roof is sheeted with corrugated galvanised iron. Ground and upper floors and 
verandahs are timber sheeted. Alterations have included air conditioning units to the upper floor fanlights and 
possible non-original renovations to the upper verandah roof and timber balustrades.

Statement of significance 

Relevant assessment criteria

This is a place of local heritage significance and meets one or more of the local heritage criteria under the 
Heritage planning scheme policy of the Brisbane City Plan 2014. It is significant because:

Historical
CRITERION A

The place is important in demonstrating the evolution or pattern of the city's or local area’s history

as a remnant of the residential nature of this part of Fortitude Valley, from the mid-late nineteenth century prior to 
the development of light industry in the late twentieth century.
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Rarity
CRITERION B

The place demonstrates rare, uncommon or endangered aspects of the city’s or local area’s cultural heritage

as a reasonably intact example of a small two storey timber house of the 1880s in an area now dominated by 
purpose-built business and commercial premises.

Aesthetic
CRITERION E

The place is important because of its aesthetic significance

as a reasonably intact example of a small two storey timber house of the 1880s with external bracing and 
decorative elements.

Historical association
CRITERION H

The place has a special association with the life or work of a particular person, group or organization of 
importance in the city’s or local area’s history

as a rental property designed by prominent architects John Hall and Sons for the family of Sheldon Pole, 
successful local businessman and elected representative.
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Copyright Brisbane City Council

Note: This citation has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external 
examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects 
of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes 
available. The purpose of this citation is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and 
information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner, 
before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.

Citation prepared by — Brisbane City Council (page revised September 2020)
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